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TOWN OF SURFSIDE
Office of the Town Manager
MUNICIPAL BUILDING
9293 HARDING AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154-3009

Telephone (305) 861-4863

LETTER TO COMMISSION
No.: 65-2025
To: Mayor Charles W. Burkett, Vice Mayor Tina Paul, and
Members of the Town Commission
From: Mark Blumstein, Acting Town Manager iz
Date: February 13, 2025
Subject: Business District — Double Parking Overtime Detail

The purpose of this Letter to Commission (LTC) is to inform you of the Business District Double
Parking Overtime Detail executed by the Surfside Police Department. | am pleased to inform you
that it was a success. Four Details yielded 85 citations and 29 warnings. See below for details.

Good morning, After just 4 double parking details, 85 citations and 29 warnings have been issued. Great work everyone!

IMPORTANT:

During this entire detail, the parking officer (PEO) or CSA will walk with the officer/sergeant on foot and address double parking violators. The PEQ/CSA will write the ticket with their handheld device. Please focus on
vehicles blocking bike lanes, double parking when drivers leave cars unattended and run in a restaurant to pick up food or load and unload groceries on the roadway. Simple and very quick pick up/drop off of persons
that takes seconds is permitted. This is an enforcement detail, warnings do not work and this is 2 huge effort to stop the double parking problem that creates traffic in our business district.

Starting Thursday, 2/6/2025, there will be a DOUBLE PARKING OVERTIME DETAIL between 94" and 96" Street (Businass District)

The detail:
+ Must be one officer/sergeant and one CSA/PEQ
v 5:00PM-5:00PM
v Must work as a team to cite violators
v Productivity expected
v Must be on foot
|__» Detail stats emailed tn me directlv on A dailv hasic

If you have any questions or need additional information, feel free to contact me.



